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Faulkner 23rd February 2024
Thomas Faulkner and Sons Ltd Our Ref: 24/00559/ATC
38 A High Street South
Stewkley
Buckinghamshire
LU7 OHR

United Kingdom

Dear Sir/Madam,

38A High Street South Stewkley Buckinghamshire LU7 OHR
Reduce poplar (1) by 30% to previous pollard points.

Reduce/remove dead tree (2) to stump height

Thank you for your notification which was registered on the 19th February 2024. The application
is being dealt with.

There is no fee necessary for this notification.

If a Tree Preservation Order has not been served on the tree(s) by 1st April 2024 you are at
liberty to carry out the proposed works.

To ensure our records are always up to date, please let us know if you change your postal or

email address.

Yours faithfully,
The Business Support Team

ACTREE



